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336 OUR HARFORD HERITAGE

The town was also an educational and religious center, having been
selected for the site of Cokesbury College, the first Methodist College in
America. Two academies added to the educational prestige of the village.
The Cokesbury Academy was under the jurisdiction of the college and
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Photo by Dr. David C. Hodge

SITE OF COKESBURY COLLEGE
1785-1795

continued for several years after that institution came to a disastrous end.
The Abingdon Academy was opened in 1828 and ten years later was con-
solidated with that of Cokesbury. This school stood on lot 27 almost
opposite the present firehouse. The public school succeeded the academy
about 1850 and was made a part of the present school system in 1871.
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Abingdon also boasted of being the home of the first newspaper pub-
lished in the county. In 1805 Daniel P. Ruff established the ABINGDON
PATRIOT, a small four-page weekly publication, which served for a num-
ber of years as a local news and advertising media for lower Harford. This
paper is said to have published several valuable historical pamphlets about
1806, but none seems to have been preserved.

Black Horse

Situated about four miles northwest of Jarrettsville is the crossroads
hamlet of Black Horse. This small villagé has had an eventful history. It
was located on or near the large expanse of land originally called “The
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338 OUR HARFORD HERITAGE

Barrens,” and was in the midst of several farms later owned by the
Henderson family.

Early in the nineteenth century, the 200-acre tract at the crossroads
was purchased by Robert Henderson and included the land upon which the
old inn stood. This early tavern was on the main road from York to Balti-
more, and because of its location, it did a thriving business serving travelers
as they journeyed between the two cities.

There is a difference of opinion as to how the name originated. Some
believe it came from the fact that the Hendersons owned a team of black
horses, but it seems likely that the first innkeeper chose “Black Horse” for
his wayside sign. A few years ago, the old sign with its painted black horse
was found. Through the efforts of the late J. Alexis Shriver, it was restored

and now hangs at its original spot to remind those who pass of a long-ago
historic landmark.

A hundred yards from the inn was the McKendree Methodist
Episcopal Church, and adjoining it on the east was the site of the first
neighborhod public school. The second schoolhouse was erected on a lot

Photo by Dr. David C. Hodge

BLACK HORSE TAVERN
Important stopping place In colonlal days on York to Baltimore Road.
Formerly home of Henderson family, now residence of
Mr. and Mrs. Howard Luckey.
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nearer the crossroads when our present school system originated. The
construction of the building was due to the efforts of John R. Kirkwood
who lived near Black Horse and served as one of Harford's first School
Commissioners in 1865. That Black Horse was a rural center of trade a
hundred years ago is indicated by the fact that in addition to the inn, the
church, and the school, it had a store, a wheelwright shop, and a blacksmith
shop.

The site of the old hotel remained in the Henderson family for more
than 150 years. The present house, now owned by Mr. and Mrs. Howard
Luckey, was remodeled from the old building in 1849 by the Rev. Thomas
Henderson, a grandson of the original owner. This venerable gentleman
was one of the most scholarly men of Harford County. At one time he
conducted a classical school in Baltimore, and continued with such a school
at Black Horse for many years. The writer remembers him for his forceful
sermons at McKendree Church and for the fact that it was said that he
could teach seven different languages.

Churchyille

From the time of the first settlement in the area, the present Church-
ville was called Lower Cross Roads to distinguish it from Upper Cross
Roads in west Harford. In 1782 Lower Cross Roads is mentioned as one of
the places voted for in the election to determine the location of the new
county seat. In an Act of Assembly for laying out of roads in 1791, a new
road is designated from “Bel Air to Rock Run via of Lower Cross Roads.”

In the court records of 1800, providing for the division of the county
into districts, it is mentioned as “Herbert’s Cross Roads.” This name, used
for a quarter of a century, was due to the fact that extensive adjoining lands
were then owned by the Herbert family. In 1825 when the Churchville
Presbyterian Church was incorporated, we find in land records, “A meeting
of the members of Churchville Presbyterian Church situated at Herbert's
Cross Roads convened on May 7, 1825.”2

It is believed that the present name of Churchville originated at that
date and probably came from the fact that the Presbyterian Church was
located at the crossroads. Maps published by Herrick in 1858 and Martenet
in 1878 designate the town as Churchville. The map of 1858 shows a store
at the crossroads in a plot now on church grounds, a large hotel owned by
Col. William F. Hanna on Calvary Road, a wheelwright shop, and a
blacksmith shop. It also locates residences belonging to the Rev. William

! Harford County Land Records, Liber J.L.G., page 28,
* Harford County Land Records, Liber H.D., No. 8, page 216,
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